

The KEY AUTHORITIES RESPONSIBLE for TRANSPORT in the UK:

The most useful resources are probably the UK government websites run by the Department for Transport, and they are at www.dft.gov.uk and www.businesslink.gov.uk/transport

The Department for Transport's agencies have their own dedicated enquiry units that can answer specific questions that the DfT Enquiry Helpdesk cannot. However, if you are unsure which agency to speak to, please contact their Enquiry Helpdesk on 020 7944 8300. Links to the websites of the DfT's agencies are given below.

Driver and Vehicle Licensing Agency (DVLA)
www.dvla.gov.uk

Driving Standards Agency (DSA)
www.dft.gov.uk/dsa

Government Car and Despatch Agency (GCDA)
www.gcda.gov.uk

Highways Agency (HA)
www.highways.gov.uk

Maritime and Coastguard Agency (MCA)
www.mcga.gov.uk

Vehicle and Operator Services Agency (VOSA)
www.dft.gov.uk/vosa/

Vehicle Certification Agency (VCA)
www.vca.gov.uk

We also recommend the free-to-use travel planner at www.transportdirect.info/Web2/Home.aspx